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Mé’lave, Erin L0000 4 us U,

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 11:14 AM

To: 'ONaranjo ePro CIPS CRB GRI TRC'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: HELP! Naranjo's Montura Ranch LLC Federal ID Number 20-8916508

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: ONaranJo ePro CIPS CRB GRI TRC [manto naran]oreOG@yahoo com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 5:22 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: HELP! Naranjo's Montura Ranch LLC--Federal ID Number 20-8916508

Florida Department of State
Divisions of Corporations
Corporate Filing

P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FI 32314
850-245-6051

Good afternoon!

I just filed to reactivate m Naranjo's Montura Ranch LLC, paid $277.50 around 4:40PM,
and got my receipt-BGF T forgot to énter my Federal ID Number. Please update your records to
reflect Federal :

|
(5#20-8916508

Info on the LLC
Naranjo's Montura Ranch LLC

7194 SW 47 Street, Miami, Fl 33155
Orlando A. Naranjo DOB 4/1/53

Payment Receipt Record:

Transaction $277.50

Email Address 4355440506297705
Date/Time Paid 4/1/10 16:39:41
Payment ID Number 29253530
Reference Number 200174209182
Document Number £L37000044343

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions. Have a great day!

Orlando Naranjo MSSE -
ePro CIPS CRB GRI TRC

Broker-Owner Realtor

Mortgage Broker

NARANJO REAL ESTATE, LLC

7194 SW 47th Street, Miami, Fl 33155

G e e o



